BAGONG PILIPINAS

BID BULLETIN NO. 1
13 October 2025

Provision of Security Services for the People’s Television Network, Inc., and its
Provincial Stations
ITB No. 2025-0002

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. This
shall form an integral part of the bidding documents for the above-stated project.

No. Queries Response
Comurnts o ovgoiny comease smmer g | Yes, wo equire supporing documonts such
1 | Technical Documents of Section Vi |28 e Job Order to validate the details
> : ; : : rovided in the Statement of All Ongoing
Checklist of Technical and Financial gcntracis Eoihn
Documents? g
Please note that we are unable to accept
2 Is the admin fee truly set at 20%? If so, do | any discounts, as the 20% administrative fee
you accept any discounts on this fee? is prescribed by the PSA in compliance with
Section 9 of Republic Act No. 11917.
In accordance with item (2) of the
In the Statement of all ongoing government | instructions in the Statement of All Ongoing

3 and private contracts, should the "Date of | Contracts form, the "Date of Delivery” shall
Delivery" refer to the contract start date or | indicate the projected date/s specified in
the project completion date? their respective contracts.

(please see aftached Annex A)

4 Should we use the updated wage order? x‘z;'?_g]e accordancs with iage SRS No.
Could you please provide the specific wage | We have applied the most recent wage
orders for each location, considering that | order applicable to each of our station areas.

5 you cover multiple areas within the | For your reference, please see the link
provinces? Additionally, could you clarify if | below:
there are any locations where the latest :
wage order has not yet been applied? Link: http:/bit ly/4aYREEW

6 Should the overtime rate be based on the Yes
PADPAO rate? :

How about the night differential rate? As |
have observed that the day and night shifts
have already been separated. In PADPAQO,
the night differential is calculated by | The calculation of the night differential rate

7 combining both shifts. However, according | shall continue to follow the
to DOLE regulations, when day and night | PADPAO-prescribed rate.
shifts are segregated, the night differential
should be 10% and should not be divided by
fwo.

8 Do you require a security survey? No.
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All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby revised
accordingly. All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect.

For further guidance and information of all concerned.

Thank you.

ARIE THERESE D. NICOLAS
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee
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ANNEX A

[Letterhead of the Bidder]

Statement of ALL ongoing government and private contracts
(Including contracts awarded but not yet started)

NAME OF THE PROJECT : p
BIDDER’s COMPANY NAME
COMPANY ADDRESS

Item | Name of Contract Ovwner’s Name and Address/ Kimds of ) Amount of Date of
No. Goods Contract Delivery
Date of Contract Party Contracting with Bidder
b) Value of
Coniract Duration Outstanding
Contracts

GOVERSMENT

1) 2)
b) b)

)

a) EY
b) b)
c) )

Instruchans:

Indicate the comect and complese informarion required for each conmsct.

Diata of Delivery indicams the projacted date’s provided in their respaciive comracts.
In case thare are no ongong commacts, put WA or Mons.

ol o oo

Submuirted bry-

Designation:

Darg’

(Printed Name and Signanmre)
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